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Forsyth County Procurement 

Greg Bridges, Procurement Agent III

August 11, 2021 

ADDENDUM #1 

Quote No. 21-112-5211 

For:   Providing all materials, equipment and labor for Eagle’s Beak Park Playground 

Design and Installation 

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 Clarification on Bidder Questions and Attachments of Subsurface and Dimensions: 

1. Q: Does the County have a specification or drawing for the subsurface?
A: I have attached a recommended architecture drawing for the subsurface, drainage
and cement curb.  Minimum recommendation would be geotextile fabric, 8” of 57
stone, and at least 12” of engineered wood fiber surfacing (but this will ultimately
depend on deck heights and fall zone requirements).  Each playground proposal
shall detail the recommended design of the playground.

2. Q: Does the County have a specification or drawing for the drainage required?
A:  See question #1

3. Q: Could you clarify what surfacing the County would like? I am not familiar with
synthetic wood chips.
A:  A better description should be “an engineered wood fiber product”.

4. Q: Does the County have a current vendor for the 4 rail equestrian fence with hog
wire mesh that could be shared?
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A: THE WOOD FENCE has been removed from the RFP as it will be supplied by the 

general contractor.   

5. Q: Do you have a cad file of the playground area? 
A:  There is no CAD file available for the playground area.   
 

6. Q: Do you have an illustration of the 4 rail equestrian fence with hog wire mesh? 
A:  See question #4 
 

7. Q: Do you have the linear feet of the fence that is going to be in front of the 
Playground? 
A:  See question #4 
 

8. Q: Do you have a design basis for the three shades with benches? 
A:  The RFP just requests that shade be implanted within the design of the 
playground.  The RFP also requests that bench seating be part of the plan.  It is up 
to the discretion of the playground designer to incorporate shade and bench seating 
into the plan (the RFP does not specify (3)).   
 

9. Q: Can you provide the approximate width and length of the amoeba shaped 
playground area?  
A: The total area of the playground is 11,000sqft.  A site plan of the playground area 
is attached with shows specific dimensions.   
 

10. Q: In previous solicitations, this playground was advertised for 2-5 and 5-12. Please 
confirm you are now wanting the play space to be for only 5-12.  
A: Yes, 5-12 only. 
 

11. Q: In previous solicitations, the County allotted additional funds outside of the 
$300K budget for shades. Is this still the case with this solicitation?   
A: The total budget for the playground in this RFP is $300,000, all inclusive of the 
requests therein. 
 

12. Q: What is the minimum acceptable shade sail size?   
A: We are requesting that shade be incorporated into the design by the 
vendor. There are not requirements of how many, size, or location.   

 

13. Q: Please define the specification for the sub base (number 18 under the 
requirements) because not all companies have the same professional judgement or 
experience.   
A: This is provided in Addendum Question #1 
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14. Q: Please provide an example of the fence you are looking for along with the linear 
feet that we need to account for.   
A: The fencing requirement has been pulled from the RFP. 

 

15. Q: Are we allowed to make the space smaller or are you expecting us to fill the entire 
11,000 SF area?   
A: The 11,000sqft area should be planned.  The dimensions of the space are detailed 
in the attachment. 

 

16. Q: When will the award be made?   
A: Within 30 days of 9-9-21 submission. 

 

17. Q: What is the County's deadline for installation completion?   
A: Once the proposal is approved, P&R staff will work with the designer to finalize 
the design and order the product.  Our goal is to have the playground installed by 
the end of December 2021. 

 

18. Q: Who is responsible for excavation of the site?   
A: The playground installer is completely responsible for the work within the 
11,000sqft area of the site inclusive of excavation, subsurface, cement curb, 
playground and surfacing install.  The General Contractor will be installing the 
asphalt walkway into the playground site and the fencing around the playground 
area.   

 

19. Q: Is the 6' curb a typo? Should we be bidding 6" high curbs?   
A: You should be bidding a 6 inch cement curb around the exterior of the area. 

 

20. Q: Are you accepting more than one design per submittal?   
A: Yes, multiple designs per vendor will be reviewed as long as they meet the project 
budget.   
 

 

Attachments:  






